
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kassam, Samir (NRCAN/RNCAN)
Sent: March 31, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Moen, Paul (NRCAN/RNCAN)
Subject: Procurement of N95/Surgical Masks opportunity

Hi Dove,

Thanks for the quick call. Just further to the conversation, want to pull together some of the info in an email chain.

Our CoS had someone in their network reach out today (Jerry Acheson), indicating they had a connection with someone
in Vietnam (Jim May) who can help procure a bulk order of N95 and Surgical masks for Canada. Jim is normally working
in the airline industry, but would like to provide support and wanted to raise this to our attention.

Jerry is reaching out to Jim to find out some more particulars in terms of lead times and shipping, as well as if they’ve
submitted anything on the Buy and Sell portal yet but likely won’t hear back until later in the day given time differences.
He did indicate that cost anticipation would be $5/N95 mask and $1 for surgical masks plus shipping. He did indicate
that they meet international certifications, but also awaiting word on which certification those are.

I wil loop back with more info once received.

Samir Kassam
Legislative and Parliamentary Secretary’s Assistant
Office of the Minister of Natural Resources Canada
samir.kassam@canada.ca 
(m) 343-543-7810
Government of Canada
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